
 

                                                                                                    
 
 
 
 
 

 
PZHAC WORK SESSION 

AGENDA 
FEBRUARY 4, 2019 

 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A WORK SESSION, MONDAY, FEBRUARY 4, 2019 AT 5:30 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE 
MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
Item 1:  Submitted by Burt McClure, a request to discuss plans to conduct several projects on a residential property at 
2551Calle Principal. (Cases 060841 and 060842) Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Item 2:  Submitted by Anna Biad; a request to discuss plans to use one of the buildings at 1750 Calle de Mercado for a 
catering operation (Case 060843, Business Permit 0673), and to construct a rock and wrought iron wall at the rear of the 
buildings, and to install signs on two of the buildings on this property. (Cases 060843, 060844, and 060845) Zoned: 
General Commercial (C) 

 
PZHAC REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
FEBRUARY 4, 2019   

 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
ITS REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING MONDAY, FEBRUARY 4, 2019 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE B OARD 
ROOM OF THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
I.   PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  
 
III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – Meeting minutes of January 22, 2019. 
B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 

Zoning Permits 
1.   Case 060821 – 2231 Calle de Parian, submitted by Eric and Teresa Sanchez; a request for a zoning permit 

to remodel the interior of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
2. Case 060846 – 1717 West Boutz Road, a request by Mesilla Valley Disposal for Roy Torres; a request for a 

zoning permit to allow the repair of a block wall at this address. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) 
 

V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 
A. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES 
B. CASES:  

Zoning Permits 
1. Case 060840 – 3044 Estrada Road, submitted by Las Cruces Window World for Jeff Pfeifer, a request for a 

zoning permit to allow the replacement of six windows on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Rural 
Agricultural (RA) 

2. Case 060841 – 2551 Calle Principal, submitted by Burt McClure, a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
repair and repainting of window trim; and the construction of a small fence and shed on a residential 
property at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) (This case was heard during the Work 
Session – Part of Item 1) 



 

3. Case 060842 – 2551 Calle Principal, submitted by Burt McClure, a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
repair of plaster and the repainting of a dwelling on a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historical 
Residential (HR) (This case was heard during the Work Session – Part of Item 1) 

4. Case 060843 – 1750 Calle de Mercado, submitted by Anna Biad for “Blue Door Venue”; a request for a 
zoning permit to allow the applicant to set up one of the buildings and an outdoor garden area at this 
address for a catering operation, and to build a rock wall at the rear of the building. Zoned:  General 
Commercial (C) (This case was heard during the Work Session – Part of Item 2) 

5.  Case 060844 – 1750 Calle de Mercado, submitted by Anna Biad for “Blue Door Venue”; a request for a 
sign permit to allow the applicant to erect a wall sign on the building used for the catering operation.  
Zoned:  General Commercial (C) (This case was heard during the Work Session – Part of Item 2) 

6.  Case 060845 – 1750 Calle de Mercado, submitted by Anna Biad for “Acton Academy”; a request for a sign 
permit to allow the applicant to erect a wall sign on the building used for the school operation.  Zoned:  
General Commercial (C) (This case was heard during the Work Session – Part of Item 2) 

 
Business Permits 
7. 0763 – 1750 Calle de Mercado, submitted by Hacienda Investments LLC for “Blue Door Venue”; a request 

for a business license to allow the applicant to operate a catering operation for weddings and receptions in 
one of the buildings and an outdoor garden area at his address. Zoned: General Commercial (C) (This case 
was heard during the Work Session – Part of Item 2) 

 
  

VI.   PUBLIC COMMENTS 
  
VII. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS   
    
VIII. ADJOURNMENT  
 
 
 

 

 

 

  

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing 
or meeting, please contact us at 524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.   

Posted on 1/31/19 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public 
Safety Building - 2670 Calle de Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; 
Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristramnn Chile Co. - 2531 Avenida de Mesilla 
and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

FEBRUARY 4, 2019 

 

WORK SESSION 

 

  



PZHAC WORK SESSION 
FEBRUARY 4, 2019 

ITEM 1 
 
Submitted by Burt McClure, a request to discuss plans to conduct several projects on a residential property at 2551Calle 
Principal. (Cases 060841 and 060842) Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
 
These cases are being heard as the result of several Code violations on the property.  In addition to the violations resulting 
from debris and storage of various items on the property, the applicant conducted work on the dwelling (painted the 
window trim), and built a small storage shed on the property without permits. As a result, the applicant has requested a 
permit (Case 060841) to allow the repair and repainting of the window trim on the dwelling, build a fence on the property 
and to allow the shed to remain. The second permit (Case 060842) is to all the repair of plaster and repainting of the 
dwelling.   
 
In the case of the first permit, the applicant has already repainted most of the window trim on the dwelling. (The original 
color was a bright white.) Although the color used (blue-see attached photos) is a color that is in the chart of colors that is 
allowed in the Historic Districts of the Town (see attached), and has been allowed by the PZHAC on other projects in the 
Historic Districts, review and approval by the PZHAC is required first. (The repair of the trim is something that appears to 
be necessary to prevent it from deteriorating further.)  
 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the color chosen for the painting of the trim will be consistent with Chapters 
18.33 (Historic Preservation) and 18.35 (HR-Residential Cultural Historic zone) of the Code.  

18.33.100 Miscellaneous, including colors for architectural components, gates, fences, and stucco and material 
and color for metal roofing. 

A. Colors for Architectural Components, Including Windows, Trim, Doors, and for Gates and Fences. 
1. Criteria to be used in selecting an appropriate color for architectural components, gates and fences include, 

but are not limited to: 
 a. The size of the surface area to be covered. 
 b. Other colors that will surround the architectural component, gate or fence. 
 c. Type and texture of the surface, such as rough stucco, smooth metal or wood. 
2. An album of color charts and photographs to be used by commissioners, staff and citizens in determining 

appropriate colors for architectural details and, by extension with this chapter, for gates and fences, is 
available in the community development department office. 

 
18.35.030 Exterior appearance. 

An application for a permit which would authorize construction, modification, moving or destruction which 
would affect the exterior appearance of any structure, sign, or other improvement affecting use or function must 
first be approved by the commission. [Ord. 94-06 § 1; prior code § 11-2-11.4.C] 
 

In addition to the proposed painting of the window trim, the applicant would like to build a wooden fence across part of 
the property to create a small yard area. The fence would be built using wood from old pallets. Wood is an allowed 
material for fences in the Historic Districts, but the design of the fence will need to fit in with the historic character of the 
area. (The applicant will present some design ideas at the Work Session.) 
 
The applicant would also like to receive approval for a small wooden shed that he built out of pallets. This was built 
originally to house his motorcycle. The shed consists of a light frame made from pallets and slats, with a pitched rood 
made from pallets (see attached pictures).  
 
The second permit (Case 060842) is to allow the applicant to repair the plaster on the dwelling and to repaint the dwelling 
a color white similar to “Snowball White” or “Colonial White” which are in the Chart of colors allowed by the Town in 
the Historic Districts. This will be a change from the original color of the dwelling, which is a tan color similar to “Vanilla 
Cream” which is also in the chart of allowed colors (see attached photos and color chart). 

 
Other Code issues on the property are in the process of being addressed, and the applicant will need to bring the property 
into compliance with the Code for properties in the Historic Residential District.  
 
The applicant will be present at the work session to provide further details about the requested permits; and will be 
available to answer any questions that may arise. 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400354
Parcel Number: 4006137270498
Owner: MCCLURE ELLEN B TR
Mail Address: PO BOX 288
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2551 CALLE DE
PRINCIPAL
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400354&guest=true


PHOTO OF DWELLING FROM CALLE PRINCIPAL SHOWING WINDOWS AND TRIM, ALONG 
WITH ORIGINAL DWELLING COLOR 

 
 

PHOTO OF NORTH SIDE OF DWELLING FROM CALLE DE CORREO SHOWING WINDOW 
TRIM TO BE PAINTED 

  



PHOTO OF SOUTH SIDE OF PROPERTY FROM CALLE DE COLON SHOWING SHED AND 
AREA TO BE FENCED 

   
 

PHOTO OF SHED 

 
 
 



PHOTOS OF OTHER CODE ISSUES ON THE PROPERTY 
(IN PROCESS OF BEING ADDRESSED) 

 
 

 
  



ALLOWED TRIM COLORS 

  

  

 

 

  



  

 
 
 
 
 



ALLOWED HOUSE COLORS  

 
 
 
 
 



 
  







PZHAC WORK SESSION 
FEBRUARY 4, 2019 

ITEM 2 
 

Submitted by Anna Biad; a request to discuss plans to use one of the buildings at 1750 Calle de Mercado for a catering 
operation (Case 060843, Business Permit 0673), and to construct a rock and wrought iron wall at the rear of the 
buildings, and to install signs on two of the buildings at this property. (Cases 060843, 060844, and 060845) Zoned: 
General Commercial (C) 

The applicant obtained a Special Use Permit from the Town in 2018 to expand the adjacent Acton Academy into one of 
the buildings on the property.  On September 17, 2018; the applicant obtained permission from the PZHAC (Case 
060783) to also use the buildings on the property that were not going  to be used for the school for a banquet hall and 
other commercial uses. Some renovations to the property have already been done as a result of this permit. A sign permit 
for a directory sign on the property was also obtained at that time, and the sign has been installed.  
 
The applicant is currently requesting Case 060843 to allow further renovations, including an exterior rock and wrought 
iron wall similar to the wall around the court yard, to one of the buildings to be completed as a banquet hall for weddings 
and receptions. This will be operated by “Blue Door Venues” (Business Permit Application 0673), a catering company 
that will be owned and operated by the applicant. The applicant is also requesting a sign permit (Case 060844) for a sign 
to be placed on the building used for this operation. 
 
A second sign permit (Case 060845) is being requested for the building to be occupied by the school. The two signs being 
requested are similar to the signs shown in the attached photos provided by the applicant. (The name shown in the 
example photos will be replaced with the name of the appropriate name in the permits.)  
 
The Sign Code currently allows:  
18.45 Commercial Zone (C) 
18.65.140 Wall signs. 

A. Wall Sign Area. 
2. Within the Commercial (C) zone, the wall sign area on any given house or building shall in no case exceed 10 

percent of any wall area including apertures or 25 square feet, whichever is less. Dimensions of painted signs or 
graphics with no frame shall be determined by measuring the extent of the painted sign or graphic horizontally 
and vertically and calculating the area. 

(Each sign will be 25 square feet or less in size.) 
 

18.65.220 Number of permitted signs. 
A. A total of two exterior signs may be allowed to each store or bona fide place of business. 
B. When more than one business occupies a single building each business will be limited to one sign plus a space on a 

directory sign at each entrance. [Ord. 2008-04 § 11; Ord. 2003-05 § 6; Ord. 94-08; prior code § 11-3-22] 
 (The permits are for one sign on each building. The two uses are separate entities.) 

Additionally, the proposed catering use is allowed in the General Commercial district (18.45.020 Commercial 
Zone, Uses Permitted - Restaurants and other eating establishments). 

The applicant has been informed that the various uses of the buildings will require approval from CID for the appropriate 
occupancies, and any further renovation work not covered by previous permits will require review and approval by CID. 

The applicant will be present at the work session to provide further details about the proposed construction, and to 
answer any questions that may arise. 

 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0401181
Parcel Number: 4006137253232
Owner: HACIENDA INVESTMENTS LTD
Mail Address: 5140 NIZHONI TRAIL
Subdivision: MERCADO DE LA
MESILLA PHASE 1 & 3B REPLAT NO 1
(BK 24 PG 163 - 1627098) 
Property Address: 1750 CALLE DE
MERCADO
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0401181&guest=true










PHOTO OF THE BUILDINGS FROM CALLE DE MERCADO 

 

PHOTO OF THE BUILDINGS FROM THE REAR SHOWING THE AREA TO BE FENCED

 

  



PHOTO OF PROPOSED LOCATION OF “BLUE DOOR VENUE” SIGN

 

PHOTO OF PROPOSED LOCATION OF “ACTON ACADEMY” SIGN 

 

 

 





larry
Oval











 

 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC MEETING 

MINUTES 

JANUARY 22, 2019 

 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

  



 

                                                                                                   
 
 
 
 

PZHAC WORK SESSION 
AGENDA 

JANUARY 22, 2019 
 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A WORK SESSION, TUESDAY, JANUARY 22, 2019 AT 5:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE MESILLA 
TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
Item 1:  Submitted by Albert and Dawn Stephans, a request to discuss plans to construct a work shed/storage building on 
a residential property at 207 Capri Arc (Case 060833) Zoned: Residential, Single Family (R-1) 
This case was originally postponed to a later spot in the work session to allow Tom Maese, CID Inspector who was 
delayed on his way to the meeting, to be present for the case.   
 
The applicant was present to discuss the request and answer any questions that might arise.  Staff provided a brief 
introduction of the case, stating that the applicants intended to replace several smaller storage buildings on the 
property with one larger building which would be located in a rear corner of the property. The proposed shed would be 
located five feet from the side property line, about thirty feet from the rear property line, and about seven feet from the 
existing dwelling. Staff also explained that, when the subdivision was first annexed by the Town, the Town adopted the 
setbacks of five feet from the sides and rear property lines from the subdivision’s Covenants. 
 
The PZHAC recognized the proposed five foot setbacks, but Tom Maese stated that the building code requires ten feet 
between structures. This could possibly be overcome if the applicants were to add a breezeway between the storage 
building and the dwelling, thereby causing the storage building to be recognized as part of the dwelling. Another 
alternative would be to position the storage building on another part of the property.     
 
There were no other issues. The applicants decided to remove the case from the agenda in order to explore other 
alternatives for the positioning of the storage structure. 
 
Item 2:  Submitted by Eric and Teresa Sanchez; a request to discuss the removal of a wooden porch and metal carport, 
along with plans to remodel part of the rear of a dwelling at 2231 Calle de Parian. (Cases 060834 and 060835) Zoned: 
Historical Residential (HR) 
This case was originally postponed to a later spot in the work session to allow Tom Maese, CID Inspector who was 
delayed on his way to the meeting, to be present for the case.   
 
The applicants were present to discuss the request and answer any questions that might arise.  Staff provided a brief 
introduction of the cases, stating that the permits were for work that to be done to the rear of the dwelling, and that 
work had already been started, but was stopped pending the outcome of this case. A demolition permit is needed for the 
removal of a metal carport and part of a porch, and a part of a porch. The zoning permit is to allow the addition of an 
exterior wall to the structure to allow for an internal hallway between two parts of the structure.  Work to be done also 
includes some minor landscaping, repair to an existing gate, the relocation or replacement of the gas and water meter, 
and new lighting at the front entrance. 
 
Item 3: Submitted by Michael R. Taylor; a request to discuss plans to replace a bedroom window on a dwelling at 2341 
Calle de Arroyo. (Case 060837) Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) 
This case was heard first in order to allow Tom Garcia time to arrive at the meeting to discuss possible issues with the 
first two cases. 
 
Pat Taylor, representative for the applicant, was present to discuss the request and answer any questions that might 
arise.  Staff provided a brief introduction of the cases, stating that the purpose of the request was to replace an existing 
window by the front entrance with a larger window having the same style. The window to be replaced was high and 
narrow. The new window would be located at about the same location as the window to be replaced but lower. The wall 
would be repaired to match the original wall. There would be no changes to the overall appearance of the dwelling. 
 
There were no other issues. 



 

PZHAC REGULAR MEETING 
AGENDA 

JANUARY 22, 2019   
 

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
ITS REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING TUESDAY, JANUARY 22, 2019 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE 
BOARD ROOM OF THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
I.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  

Commissioner Nevarez was absent. All other were present. A quorum was present. 
 

III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
Case 060833 was removed from the agenda at the request of the applicants. A motion to approve the agenda as 
amended was made by Commissioner Prieto, seconded by Commissioner Houston, and approved by a vote of 3- 0. 
 

IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 
A motion to approve the agenda was made by Commissioner Prieto, seconded by Commissioner Houston, and 
approved by a vote of 3- 0. 
 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – Meeting minutes of January 7, 2019. 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 
 

B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
Zoning Permits: 
1.   Case 060835 -  2290 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Emilie Cano; a request for a zoning permit to allow 

the repair and replacement of worn and damaged landscape timbers and landscaping along the Calle de 
Medanos side of the property at this address. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) 

 Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 
2. Case 060838  – 403 Bason Drive, submitted by Legacy Construction for Ivy Turner, Carol Turner, and 

Miriam W. Walker; a request for a zoning permit to reroof a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Residential, 
Single Family (R-1) 

 Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 
 

V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 
A. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES 

None 
 

B. CASES:  
Zoning Permits 
1. Case 060831 – 291 Capri Road, submitted by Lucas and Godfrey Roofing for John B. Anderson, a request 

for a zoning permit to allow a dark brown shingle roof to be replaced with a shingle roof of a different color 
on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Residential, Single Family (R-1) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request. The PZHAC determined that there were no issues with the 
proposed addition as requested. A motion was made by Commissioner Houston to approve the request, 
seconded by Commissioner Prieto, and approved by a vote of 3 - 0. 
 

2. Case 060832 – 3000 Calle del Norte, submitted by DJ Walker Construction for Preston Mitchell; a request 
for a zoning permit to allow a shingle roof to be replaced with a metal roof on a dwelling at this address. 
Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request. The PZHAC determined that there were no issues with the 
proposed addition as requested. A motion was made by Commissioner Houston to approve the request, 
seconded by Commissioner Prieto, and approved by a vote of 3 - 0. 



 

3. Case 060833 – 207 Capri Arc, submitted by Albert and Dawn Stephans, a request for a zoning permit to 
allow the construction of a work shed/storage building at this address. Zoned: Residential, Single Family 
(R-1) (This case was heard during the Work Session – Item 1) 
Removed from the agenda at the request of the applciants. 
 

4. Case 060834 – 2231 Calle de Parian, submitted by Eric and Teresa Sanchez; a request for a demolition 
permit for the removal of a wooden porch and metal carport behind a dwelling at this address. Zoned: 
Historical Residential (HR) (This case was heard during the Work Session – Part of Item 2) 

 Staff provided a brief review of this request, stating that the case had been discussed during the Work 
Session. The PZHAC determined that there were no issues with the proposed demolition as requested. A 
motion was made by Commissioner Prieto to recommend approval of the request to the ROT, seconded 
by Commissioner Houston, and approved by a vote of 3 - 0. 

 
5. Case 060835 – 2231 Calle de Parian, submitted by Eric and Teresa Sanchez; a request for a zoning permit 

to allow part of the rear of a dwelling at this address to be remodeled. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
(This case was heard during the Work Session – Item 2) 

 Staff provided a brief review of this request, stating that the case had been discussed during the Work 
Session. The PZHAC determined that there were no issues with the proposed work as requested. A 
motion was made by Commissioner Lucero to recommend approval of the request to the BOT, seconded 
by Commissioner Nevarez, and approved by a vote of 3 - 0. 

 
6.  Case 060837 – 2341 Calle de Arroyo, submitted by Michael R. Taylor; a request for a zoning permit to 

allow the replacement of a bedroom window on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Commercial 
(HC) (This case was heard during the Work Session – Item 3) 

 Staff provided a brief review of this request, stating that the case had been discussed during the Work 
Session. The PZHAC determined that there were no issues with the proposed replacement as requested. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Houston to recommend approval of the request to the BOT, 
seconded by Commissioner Prieto, and approved by a vote of 3 - 0. 

 
Business Permits 
7. 0762 – 1368 Snow Road, submitted by John L. Boyer for “Las Cruces Horse Boarding and Farming, LLC”;   

a request for a business license to allow the applicant to continue a horse boarding operation as well as the 
sale of hay grown on the property at his address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 

 Staff provided a brief review of this request. The PZHAC determined that there were no issues with the 
proposed addition as requested. A motion was made by Commissioner Houston to approve the request, 
seconded by Commissioner Prieto, and approved by a vote of 3 - 0. 
    

VI.   PUBLIC COMMENTS 
        None 
  
VII.  PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS   
        None 
    
VIII. ADJOURNMENT  
        The meeting was adjourned at 6:30 pm. 



 

 

 

 

 
 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

FEBRUARY 4, 2019 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

 

  



ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060821 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 12/17/2018, 2/4/2019] 
 

Item: 
Case 060821 – 2231 Calle de Parian, submitted by Eric and Teresa Sanchez; a request for a building 
permit to remodel the interior of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
   
Description of Work Done: 
The purpose of this request is to allow the applicant to remodel the interior of a dwelling. The proposed 
work will include the replacement of cabinets, repainting, and upgrading of appliances. There will not be 
any structural work. All of the proposed work will be to the interior of the dwelling and will not affect the 
outside appearance or style of the structure.  
 
This case was originally on the December 12, 2018 PZHAC Consent Agenda, but was removed from the Consent 
Agenda to give Commissioner Lucero the opportunity to question the fact that it appeared that there was major 
work being done to the interior and exterior of the dwelling without a permit from CID. (The permit was 
approved by the PZHAC for internal work only and did not apply to or allow for any work that was to be done to 
the exterior.)  
 
As a result of the discussion at the December 12 PZHAC meeting, the applicants applied for a demolition permit 
(Permit 060834) for the removal of the carport and part of the rear porch; and a zoning permit (Permit 060835) 
to allow them to obtain a building permit from CID for the work that is to be done to the exterior of the dwelling.  
The Town demolition and zoning permits were approved by the PZHAC on January 4, 2019 and the BOT on 
January 25, 2019. Permit 060821 is now back on the Consent Agenda as a result of the fact that the concerns 
brought up originally have been addressed, and the applicants are in the process of obtaining the necessary 
building permits from CID. This permit is for the interior work only, and has been approved administratively. 
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since this permit is for the interior only, and this work will not affect or change the appearance of the 
structure, according to the applicant; and since the work covered in this permit will not consist of any 
additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the structure, the permit is being approved administratively. 
[(15.15.030(B) - Application for building permit, Administrative Approval). Administrative 
Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create 
additions to structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved 
administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the community development 
staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 

PHOTO OF THE DWELLING FROM CALLE DE PARIAN 

 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400299
Parcel Number: 4006137219509
Owner: SANCHEZ ERIC L TRUSTEE
Mail Address: PO BOX 358
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2231 CALLE DE
PARIAN
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400299&guest=true




ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060846 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 2/4/2019] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 060846 – 1717 West Boutz Road, a request by Mesilla Valley Disposal for Roy Torres; a request for a zoning 
permit to allow the repair of a block wall at this address. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) 
   
Description of Work Done: 
The purpose of this request is to allow the applicant to repair a cinder block wall that was damaged by a 
truck. The repair will consist of realigning the blocks and applying cement as necessary to bind the loose 
blocks. According to the applicant, the wall will be returned to its original appearance and no further work 
will be done.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since this is a repair to an existing wall and no work will be done to alter its appearance, nor will the work 
affect or change the appearance of the structure; and since the work will not consist of any additions or 
changes to heated/cooled areas of the structure, the permit may be approved administratively. 
[(15.15.030(B) - Application for building permit, Administrative Approval).Administrative 
Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create 
additions to structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved 
administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the community development 
staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

PHOTO OF THE WALL FROM WEST BOUTZ ROAD SHOWING AREA TO BE FIXED 

 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400981
Parcel Number: 4006137342407
Owner: TORRES ROY V & MERCY G
Mail Address: PO BOX 391
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 1717 W BOUTZ
RD
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400981&guest=true




 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

FEBRUARY 4, 2019 

 

PZHAC DECISIONS 

ZONING PERMITS 

 

  



PZHAC ACTION FORM 
BUILDING PERMIT 060840 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 2/4/19] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 

Case 060840 – 3044 Estrada Road, submitted by Las Cruces Window World for Jeff Pfeifer, a request for a zoning permit 
to allow the replacement of six windows on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Rural Agricultural (RA) 
 
Staff Analysis: 
The applicant would like to replace six windows on the dwelling at this address with six new windows of 
similar size and style. Aside from minor changes in the construction of the replacement windows, there will be 
no changes to the style or appearance of the dwelling. The applicant is having the windows redone to increase 
the thermal efficiency of the windows.  
 
The subject property is in the Rural Agricultural (RA) zone. There are no architectural standards in the Code for 
the RF zone, although the PZHAC has historically tried to ensure that any work done in this zone would not 
result in a structure being out of character with the surrounding properties. Once the work is completed, the 
style of the dwelling will remain very similar to other housing styles and types in this area and in the rest of the 
RA zone in this area.   
 
Estimated Cost: @ 3400.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The proposed structure, when finished, will be consistent with Chapter 18.25 (RA Zone) of the Code, which 
does not contain architectural or design standards for dwellings. 
18.25.050 RA Development standards. 

A. Lot Area. Each lot shall have a minimum area of three acres for each dwelling unit except cluster 
development. 

B. Lot Dimensions. Each lot shall have a minimum width of 200 feet. Each lot shall have a minimum depth 
of 300 feet. 

C. Yards. 
1.   Front. Each lot or parcel of land shall have a front yard extending across the full width of the lot or 

parcel, with a minimum depth of 30 feet. 
2.  Side. There shall be a side yard with a minimum width of 10 feet on each side of the lot or parcel 

extending from the front yard to the rear yard. 
3.  Rear. There shall be a rear yard extending across the full width of the lot, with a minimum depth of 

30 feet. 
D. Height Limitations. Same as the RF zone. 
E. Off-Street Parking. See MTC 18.60.170.  
F. Utilities. All installation of utility lines shall be underground, wherever technically feasible. [Ord. 2004-7 

§ 4; Ord. 2004-01 § 2; Ord. 94-06 § 1; prior code § 11-2-11.2.E] 
 

  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the request, as submitted is consistent with the all other sections of the 
Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request.  
• The proposed work consists of replacing six windows with similar new windows.  
• The proposed windows are compatible with the RA zoning of the property. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the roofing meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
 

https://www.codepublishing.com/NM/Mesilla/html/Mesilla18/Mesilla1860.html#18.60.170


 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Approve the application.     
2. Approve the application with conditions. 
3. Reject the application. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 
 

PHOTO OF DWELLING FROM ESTRADA ROAD 
SHOWING THE WINDOWS TO BE REPLACED 

 

 
 
 

 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0401056
Parcel Number: 4006138073279
Owner: PFEIFER JEFFREY & MORGEN
WRIGHT-PFEIFER
Mail Address: 3044 ESTRADA DR
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 3044 ESTRADA RD
Acres: 0.69

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0401056&guest=true








 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

FEBRUARY 4, 2019 

 

PZHAC DECISIONS 

WORK SESSION ITEMS 

 

 

  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 060841 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 2/4/2019] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Part of Item 1) 
 

Item: 
Case 060841 – 2551 Calle Principal, submitted by Burt McClure, a request for a zoning permit to allow the repair and 
repainting of window trim; and the construction of a small fence and shed on a residential property at this address. Zoned: 
Historical Residential (HR) 
  
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the 
information provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed work that has been done, or will be done, is or will be acceptable for the property or 
the Town, or if an alternate solution is arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of 
the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed work that has been done, or will be done, will not be acceptable to 
the property or the Town, and no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request 
further until the applicant can return with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC 
should deny the request based on the request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $114.31 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed work, as well as the work done, will be consistent with the zoning 
requirements for this property. Additionally, the PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is 
consistent with the all other sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of repairing and repainting window trim, construction of a small fence, and 

construction of a small storage shed on a residential property at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed work will meet all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit to the BOT.  
2. Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit with conditions to the BOT.  
3.   Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 
 



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 060842 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 2/4/2019] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Part of Item 1) 
 

Item: 
2551 Calle Principal, submitted by Burt McClure, a request for a zoning permit to allow the repair of plaster and the 
repainting of a dwelling on a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
   
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the 
information provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed repair and repainting of the dwelling will be acceptable for the property or the Town, 
or if an alternate solution is arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code 
will be satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed repainting of the dwelling will not be acceptable to the property or 
the Town, and no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until the 
applicant can return with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the 
request based on the request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $491.71 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed repair of plaster and the repainting of the dwelling will be consistent 
with the zoning requirements for this property. Additionally, the PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as 
submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of repair of plaster and the repainting a dwelling at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed work will meet all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit to the BOT.  
2. Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit with conditions to the BOT.  
3.   Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 
 

  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 060843 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 2/4/2019] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Part of Item 2) 
 

Item: 
Case 060843 – 1750 Calle de Mercado, submitted by Anna Biad for “Blue Door Venue”; a request for a zoning permit to 
allow the applicant to set up one of the buildings and an outdoor garden area at this address for a catering operation, and 
to build a rock wall at the rear of the building. Zoned:  General Commercial (C) 
  
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the 
information provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed rock wall and the alterations to the building will be acceptable for the property and 
the Town, or if an alternate solution is arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of 
the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed rock wall and the alterations to the building will not be acceptable 
to the property or the Town, and no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request 
further until the applicant can return with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC 
should deny the request based on the request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $10,000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed rock wall and the alterations to the building, when finished, will be 
consistent with the zoning requirements for this property. Additionally, the PZHAC will also need to determine that the 
request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to 
this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of setting up a building for use as a catering operation, and constructing a rock wall at 

the rear of the building at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed work will meet all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit to the BOT.  
2. Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit to the BOT with conditions.  
3.   Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 
 

  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 060844 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 2/4/2019] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Part of Item 2) 
 
 
Item: 
Case 060844 – 1750 Calle de Mercado, submitted by Anna Biad for “Blue Door Venue”; a request for a sign permit to 
allow the applicant to erect a wall sign on the building used for the catering operation.   
  
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed request was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the 
information provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed sign will be acceptable for the zoning of the property, or if an alternate solution is 
arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC 
should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed sign will not be acceptable to the zoning of the property, and no 
other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until the applicant can return 
with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the request based on the 
request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $250.00 
 
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed sign will be consistent with the zoning requirements for this 
property. Additionally, the PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all 
other sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of installation of a sign on a commercial building on a property at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed work meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit to the BOT.  
2. Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit with conditions to the BOT.  
3.   Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 

 

  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 060845 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 2/4/2019] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Part of Item 2) 
 
 
Item: 
Case 060845 – 1750 Calle de Mercado, submitted by Anna Biad for “Acton Academy”; a request for a sign permit to 
allow the applicant to erect a wall sign on the building used for the school operation.  Zoned:  General Commercial (C)  
  
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed request was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the 
information provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed sign will be acceptable for the zoning of the property, or if an alternate solution is 
arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC 
should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed sign will not be acceptable to the zoning of the property, and no 
other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until the applicant can return 
with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the request based on the 
request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $250.00 
 
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed sign will be consistent with the zoning requirements for this 
property. Additionally, the PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all 
other sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of installation of a sign on a commercial building on a property at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed work meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit to the BOT.  
2. Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit with conditions to the BOT.  
3.   Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 

 

  



 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

FEBRUARY 4, 2019 

 

PZHAC DECISIONS 

BUSINESS REGISTRATIONS 

  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

BUSINESS PERMIT 0763 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 2/4/2019] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Part of Item 2) 
 
 
Item: 
1750 Calle de Mercado, submitted by Hacienda Investments LLC for “Blue Door Venue”; a request for a business license 
to allow the applicant to operate a catering operation for weddings and receptions in one of the buildings and an outdoor 
garden area at his address. Zoned: General Commercial (C) 
  
Staff Analysis:  
The proposed business was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the 
information provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed business will be acceptable for the zoning of the property, or if an alternate solution is 
arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC 
should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed business will not be acceptable to the zoning of the property, and 
no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until the applicant can return 
with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the request based on the 
request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed business will be consistent with the zoning requirements for this 
property.  
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed business will consist of a catering operation for weddings and receptions in a commercial building 

at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed business meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Approve the request.  
2. Approve the request with conditions.  
3. Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 


	2.4.19 WORK SESSION.pdf
	PZHAC WORK SESSION

	2.4.19 WORK SESSION.pdf
	PZHAC WORK SESSION

	Blank Page



